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December 24,2015 

SENT BY REGULAR MAIL 

National Energy Board 
517-lOth Avenue SW 
Calgary, AB T2R OA8 

Attention: Sheri Young 
Secretary of the Board 

Dear Ms. Young: 

Re: Line 10 Westover Segment Replacement Project 
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Application Pursuant to Section 58 of the National Energy Board Act and Section 
45.1 of the Onshore Pipeline Regu.lations 
Our File No. 825229 

We are the solicitors for 1267654 Ontario Inc. ("Gowland Fatms"), the registered owner of the 
lands being legally described as follows: 

Legal Description 

17552-0025 (LT) PT LTS 26 &27, CON 2 BEVERLY, PART 1 &4, 62R1986; 
PT LTS 26 &27, CON 2 BEVERLY, PART 1, 62R8622; 
FLAMBOROUGH CITY OF HAMILTON 

17552-0031 (LT) PT LT 26, CON 2 BEVERLY, AS IN CD198400, EXCEPT 
PTS 1 & 2, 62R6466, EXCEPT 62R8622, S/T CD 198400; 
FLAMBOROUGH CITY OF HAMILTON 

(together the "Lands") 

By this letter Gowland Farms objects to the Application by Enbridge Pipelines Inc. ("Enbridge") 
for an exemption under section 58 the National Energy Board Act in relation to the proposed route 
of the Line 10 Westover Segment Replacement (the "Project"). 
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Gowland Fanns operates a market garden fann on the Lands which will be directly and adversely 
impacted by the Project, both during its construction and long term operation. 

We kindly request you advise us as to the status of this matter and that Gowland Fanns be notified 
of any further step in this application, which may be forwarded to my attention. 

Yours truly, 

MADORIN,d/ ER LLP 

Pe1·· . /\ 

Ste 1en R. Grant 

SRG 

c. c. Enbridge Pipelines Inc. 
Regulatory Law and Affairs 
200, 245 I st Street SW 
Calgary, AB, T2P 3L8 
Attention: Irene Smith 

Regulatory Specialist 
irene.smith@enbridge.com 
-and-
Duncan Purvis 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
duncan.purvis@enbridge. com 

(via email and regular mail) 


